STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

= HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
POST OFFICE BOX 1880
BRUCE KING February 24, 1993 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR (505) 393-6161

Amoco Production Company
P.0. Box 3092
Houston, TX 77253

Attn: Devina Prince RM 17.182

RE:  RECOMPLETION
South Mattix Unit #33-G Sec. 15, T24S, R37E
South Mattix Unit #35-F Sec. 15, T24S, R37E

Gentlemen:

This will confirm your conversation with Evelyn Downs of this office
concerning the above-referenced wells.

We need a well recompletion report covering the recompletion from the
Fowler Paddock to the Fowler Upper Yeso Pool. Both wells have been
approved for water injection so we need subsequent sundry notice on
testing of the tubing casing annulus and when injection was commenced.

Also, sundry report on squeezing of the Paddock zone prior to recompletion.
Your monthly production report, Form C-115, shows injection into these
wells but they are still listed in the Fowler Paddock Gas Pool. You should
amend your C~115 report to show this injection as Fowler Upper Yeso since
that is the zone that was approved for injection.

If you have questions, contact Evelyn Downs at (505) 393-6161.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District |
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